
FILED 5/10/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 04252-2019 -rcy\·a.\ .1\ 5 '~~ ~ 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK Q..~ \I '1 "S9 C • 

~ ~-Cb - Q-c:...CD\.l~~ 
cl\::>\C\9?23-Ul 'S £?D.CD "F' Qe>SL Raquel Revells 

-~ 

Subject: FW: 2019 RAF TX563 -Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) 

LIAT& DEPOaiT 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2019 1:49PM 
To: Raquel Revells 

' 
it~AY 1 0 2019 2 5 3 

Subject: RE: 2019 RAF TX563- Global Connection Inc. of America (of Georgia) 

$200 to the PSC Trust Fund and $300 to the General Revenue Fund. 

Toni Jt~l' Mc:Coy 
Public Urili~r Analyst 
Division of Economics 

l 'loriuu Publil: Scr\'icc Commission 

25-W Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassct'. Fl. 32399-0850 
I'd : (850) -113-6532 
Fa.x: (850) -113-6 733 
1·:-mail: TMcCov@psc.slate.fl.us 
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad PVblic records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 

business are considered ta be public records and will be made available to the public ond the media upon request. Therefore, your e· 

moil message may be subject to public disclosure. 




